

AIBC committee meeting 9/8/16 held at 44, Argyle St, Inverness

1. **Welcome** from Convenor Susan Brodie. Present Allan Downie, Diana Fraser, Helen Corrigan, Duncan Cameron, Tim Wickens, Brenda Treasurer, Catherine Craig, Joan Johnston, Val Skelton (took minutes).

2. **Apologies** from Ken Davidson, and Ann Wickens

3. **Approval of minutes** of last committee meeting 29/3/16 Catherine Craig and Joan Johnston

4. **Matters arising** from that meeting and Open meeting 13/05/16 not on the agenda.

Amendment to AGM minutes :- Isla Thom said at the AGM she was NOT willing to continue coordinating and formatting the scores, and submitting them to the Courier. Time consuming. Discussion followed as to whether necessary. Results posted on web sites. People who read them in the paper mostly non bridge players. Publicity for clubs? Thought not. In discussion it was suggested that Highland update its website. **VS** to send out letter.